
Flood & Development Management
Parkhouse Building

Carlisle
CA6 4SJ

cumberland.gov.uk

Copeland area Planning Department, Cumberland Council

For the attention of Christopher Harrison

Date: 15 September 2023
Your reference: 4/23/2247/DOC

Dear Christopher Harrison

CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Appn: 4/23/2247/DOC
Site Address: DISTINGTON GOLF COURSE AND DRIVING RANGE, DISTINGTON
Proposal: DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 3 OF PLANNING APPLICATION

4/20/2183/0F1

Thank you for your consultation on the above Planning Application.
Cumberland Council as the Local Highway Authority (LHA) and Lead Local Flood
Authority (LLFA) can confirm as follows:

Having reviewed the supplied document surface water management plan the above
condition can be discharged.

Yours sincerely

June Farquharson
Assistant Development Management Officer


